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Addendum #1 – September 8, 2015  
 
 
Please note the following Addendum to the above Request for Bids: 
 
Inquiry: Page 21 of the specifications states that liquidated damages are $1,000/per day, Page 31 
of the specifications states that liquidated damages are $500/per day.  Can you please provide the 
correct liquidated damages? 
 
Response:  Liquidated damages are $1,000/per day. 
 
Inquiry: Page 6 of the specifications states that the work must be substantially complete within 
60 consecutive days.  Can you please provide the number of days for final completion? 
 
Response: All work must be completed and signed off on by December 31, 2015. 
 
Inquiry: The Central Register advertisement for this project states that the Contractor must have 
a DCAM Certification.  If that is correct, can you please provide the DCAM Category?  Also can 
you please state if the bidders DCAM Eligibility Certificate and current DCAM update statement 
must be submitted with the bid? 
 
Response:  DCAM Certification is not required for this project. 
 
Inquiry: Lastly, is there an estimated budget to complete the work – used for bid bond 
purposes? 
 
Response: Estimated budget is $150,000 - $200,000. 
 
All other specifications in the original Bid document shall remain in effect.  
 
The Town of Greenfield is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer. 
 
 
Eric Twarog, AICP 
Director of Planning & Development 
Town of Greenfield 
14 Court Square 
Greenfield, MA 01301 
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